

D. Jeffry Parkhill, NCARB, AIA

Principal-In-Charge

Jeff has 38 years of experience in architecture. He has a variety of architectural experience from planning & feasibility studies to complete design projects. Jeff supervises all aspects of the design process from conceptual design to construction administration.

Jeff has a specialty in the programming and master planning of a variety of projects and offers design experience in a wide range of facilities, including religious assembly, commercial buildings, elderly and retirement complexes, and health care related projects.

Education

1970 Bachelor of Architecture, Ohio University
1967 Associate Degree of Applied Science, Civil Engineering,
Erie County Community College

Architectural Registrations

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards #73055
Virginia #3933; West Virginia #3589; North Carolina #9700

Professional and Civic Activities

American Institute of Architects

- Board of Directors and Vice President of Government Advocacy, Virginia Society AIA
- Past President, AIA Blue Ridge Chapter

Roanoke Regional Chamber of Commerce

- Ambassador, 1993-1996
- Leadership Roanoke Valley – Graduate 1996
- Leadership Roanoke Valley – Curriculum 1997-2003

Habitat for Humanity Roanoke Affiliate – Board Member

Experience

2000- Hughes Associates Architects; President
1987-2000 Hughes Associates Architects; Vice President
1983-1987 SFCS; Project Manager
1979-1983 Bowling & Martin Associates; Associate
1972-1982 Virginia Western Community College; Architectural
Instructor - Adjunct Faculty
1972-1979 HSMM; Project Architect
1970-1972 The Cannon Partnership; Project Designer

Related Project Experience

Religious Assembly

West Side Baptist Church, Harrisonburg, VA
Barnhardt Baptist Church, Multipurpose Building, Bedford, VA
Colonial Avenue Baptist Church, Roanoke, VA
Fellowship Community Church – Site Master Plan, Salem, VA

Freedom Center Church
Pleasant Hill United Methodist Church, Rocky Mount, VA
Bonsack Baptist Church – Acoustic Study, Roanoke, VA
Bonsack Baptist Church – Interior Renovations, Roanoke, VA
Rosalind Hills Baptist Church – Columbarium, Roanoke, VA
Summerdean Church of the Brethren, Roanoke, VA
Redeemer Presbyterian Church, Forest, VA
Church of the Holy Spirit, Roanoke, VA
First Church of Christ Scientist, Roanoke, VA
Second Presbyterian Church, Roanoke, VA
Francis of Assisi Catholic Church – Interior Renovations, Roanoke, VA
Fairmont Baptist Church, Roanoke, VA
Johnston Chapel Baptist Church, Princeton, WV
Auburn Baptist Church- Master Plan, Riner, VA
Faith Baptist Church – Master Plan Study
Farmville United Methodist Church, Farmville, VA
Cave Spring Baptist Church – Sanctuary Expansion, Roanoke, VA
Emmanuel Wesleyan Church, Roanoke, VA
Life Tabernacle Church (G & H), Roanoke, VA
Haitian Sinai Baptist Church, Roanoke, VA
Metropolitan Community Church, Roanoke, VA
Bible Truth Tabernacle, Bedford, VA
Holy Trinity Greek Orthodox Church, Roanoke, VA
Mill Creek Baptist Church, Botetourt County, VA
Bethlehem United Methodist Church, Moneta, VA
Mount Pleasant Baptist Church, Roanoke, VA
Presbyterian Church of Floyd, Floyd, VA
First Presbyterian Church on Court Square, Harrisonburg, VA
Faith Alliance Church, Roanoke, VA
Greene Memorial United Methodist Church, Roanoke, VA
Cave Spring United Methodist Church, Roanoke, VA
Boones Mill Baptist Church – Master Plan, Franklin County, VA
Shiloh Baptist Church, Salem, VA
Spirit of Liberty Worship Center, Roanoke, VA
North Roanoke Baptist Church, Roanoke, VA
Grace Presbyterian Church, Lexington, VA
Melrose Baptist Church – Classroom Addition, Roanoke, VA

Windsor Hills United Methodist Church Maintenance Improvements, Roanoke, VA - Evaluate building for current use and master plan for potential expansion or reallocation of space. Provide CD's and details for maintenance improvements.

Commercial, Industrial, Retail, Office

Johnstone Supply – Renovations, Roanoke, VA

Valley Metro – Campbell Court Transfer Station, A/E Services, Roanoke, VA

Mcleod & Company, Office Expansion, Roanoke, VA

TMGE Industrial – Atlantic Mutual, Roanoke, VA

Hughes Associates Architects – Office Renovations, Roanoke, VA

Branch & Associates – Miscellaneous Renderings, Roanoke, VA

Save A Lot Grocery - Roanoke Salem Business Center, Roanoke, VA

Branch and Associates, Roanoke, VA – Office building addition and renovation of a historic structure

Lanford Brothers Contractors, Roanoke, VA – Office building addition and renovation, LEED Certified

Phase 2, Building 2 Addition – Integrity Windows, Roanoke, VA

St. John Place – Wiley, Roanoke, VA

Aaron's Electronics – Store Renovation, Roanoke, VA

Hunting Hills Country Club, Roanoke, VA

Rocky Mount Day Care Facility, Rocky Mount, VA

Learning Blocks Day Care Facility

Cardinal Glass, Roanoke, VA

Vistar Corporation Office, Roanoke, VA

Suntrust Bank, Cave Spring Branch, Roanoke, VA - Develop concept sketches for renovation with interior upgrades to accommodate four (4) walkup tellers (one accessible), off stage room (8x8) for FSR private use, visitors and computer training, three (3) FSR areas in the Lobby, one Managers office and up to four (4) LOB offices.

Medical

Dental Offices at 3533/3531 Keagy Road, Roanoke, VA

Carilion Hot Site Data Center, 5568 Airport Road, Roanoke, VA

Jefferson Surgical Clinic Pavilion at Lewis Gale, Roanoke, VA

Physicians to Children, Roanoke, VA

Walter Chiropractic Clinic – Office Renovations, Roanoke, VA

Lewis Gale Hospital – Surgical MOB, Roanoke, VA

Municipal/Government

Virginia National Guard – Staunton Armory Roof Replacement, Staunton, VA

Virginia Department of Health at Civil Mall, Williamson Road

Western Virginia Water Authority – Operations Center, Roanoke, VA

City of Roanoke – Municipal Building, 3rd Floor, Roanoke, VA

New North County Fire Station, Roanoke County, VA

Western Virginia Water Authority – Water Treatment System, Roanoke, VA

Roanoke Mills, City of Roanoke, VA – Adaptive Reuse, evaluation and feasibility study

Western Virginia Water Authority, Roanoke, VA – Coulter Building Office renovations

Western Virginia Water Authority, Roanoke, VA – Spring Hollow Reservoir filtration building evaluation

Roanoke City – Trash Compactor Enclosure, Roanoke, VA

Roanoke Civic Center Auditorium Seating, City of Roanoke, VA

Farmer’s Market Canopy, City of Roanoke, VA

Residential/Housing

Harvey Residence Renovations, Bedford, VA

McCray – Day Avenue Residence, Roanoke, VA

Andy Campbell Residence, Roanoke, VA

Wright Residence Renovations, Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Walker Residence, Roanoke, VA

Mele Residence, Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Friendship Manor Retirement – Residence Center, Canopy Redesign, Roanoke, VA

Spitz Residence

Williams Home

Westwind Apartments – ADA Upgrades, Roanoke, VA

Binder Residence

Meredith Residence, Roanoke, VA

Meredith Residence, Lexington, VA

Bob Moore Residence, Botetourt, VA

Hotels/Lodging

Patrick Henry Hotel, Roanoke, VA

Wyndham Hotel, Roanoke, VA

